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CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT ITEM NO. 8.3
DATE: December 8, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Marianna A. Burch, City Manager

SUBJECT: Council Members Appointments to Intergovernmental Agencies.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Mayor appoint Council Members to Intergovernmental Agencies, with the City
Council's approval.

DECISION TYPE

Administrative

SUMMARY

Each year the Mayor appoints Council Members to serve on the various regional boards, commissions,
and committees that require City Council representatives. Staff recommends the Mayor appoint Council
Members to Intergovernmental Agencies, with the City Council's approval.

DISCUSSION

Each year the Mayor appoints Council Members to serve on the various regional boards, commissions,
and committees that require City Council representatives. The City Council's Rules of Procedure
incorporate the statutory requirement that the City Council approve the Mayor's appointments. The
attached roster shows existing appointments to intergovernmental agencies.

FISCAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE IMPACTS

No material fiscal or administrative impact results from appointing Council Members to serve on various
regional boards, commissions or committees.

COMMUNITY PILLAR

5: A City That Works.



GOAL

1: Engage effectively with the Mayor and City Council

ATTACHMENTS

1. Intergovernmental Agency Appointments as of September 29, 2025

Prepared by: Debbie Elam

City Clerk
Approved by: Fiscal Review by:
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Marianna A. Burch Tina Olson

City Manager Administrative Services Director


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3735779/Short_Version_Intergovernmental_Agency_Appointments_City_Bodies_as_of_September_29__2025.pdf

